

About W.R. Bill Bailey

Addresses:

5620 Ocean Pines Cr., Las Vegas, NV. 89130
1753 W. Kagy Rd., Bozeman, Mt. 59715

bailey@wrbailey.com

702-444-6355 - fax / 360-907-4200 – cell

Introduction:

Involved in business development for the last twenty years and building companies. Familiar with many Governmental specifications and how to establish them; State – County - City, overseas governmental and US Federal including British Standards for overseas. Written specifications accepted by all above (except British) Enjoy working with the challenges of the construction industry. Learned from the ground up, worked on crushers, hot plants, all the way to design/build and D.B.O.O. projects overseas.

Knowledgeable regarding construction sales/admin and most areas of Business Administration, Human Resources and Engineering. Know the differences between cones, impact & rolls, sedimentary/igneous, fracture lines & fiber optic lines, viscous asymptote & glassy transition point, pyro-plastic flow & plasticity index, CFO wizardry & positive cash flow. Life is about learning, improving, quality people and of course.... a good horse, smooth cigar & a fine red wine, Ciao.

Professional Experience

Special Projects Development for Impact Companies

October 2006 to present. General Manager for A1 Organics Nevada L.L.C. A joint venture company with A1 Organics of Colorado and Impact of Nevada to develop recycling and composting in Las Vegas. With the help of a dynamic sales person and very knowledgeable technical man from Colorado we built the business from \$35k gross per month to \$200k per month with a net of 33%. I have no doubt A1 will become the leader in Organic Recycling and composting in Nevada by the year 2009.

I am just an old farmer; I LOVE growing things.... especially companies!

Sabbatical.

September 2005 until October 2006 sabbatical in Montana.

International Construction Chemicals, Inc. –Pres./C.E.O. located in Las Vegas & Bozeman, Montana.

2005 - current. Sole owner of an infrastructure product/consulting business in Las Vegas. Supplying products, consulting and project management with senior engineers and business personnel. Have patent pending on improved hydrated lime anti-strip products. A Nevada based company.

Rock Binders, Inc., 2000 – 2005

Owner of Construction Technology business built from the ground up. In Sept. of 2003, Shell purchased all rights, patents and trademarks related to the Rock Binders' products. Point of note; SEAM (Sulphur extender and asphalt modifier) and ARP (asphalt replacement pellets). Patents 6,440,205 & 6,824,600. Traveled overseas extensively and specified both products in People's Republic of China, Kazakhstan, and helped initial establishment for the product in Saudi Arabia. I also consulted to Shell after the sale until Sept. of 2005.

Ultrapave (Goodyear Div.), 1993 – 1999.

General Manager, Western Operations. Developed UP-5000 polymer pavement anti-strip, got it specified and in use in the Western USA. Responsible for R&D, marketing, production, distribution and most aspects of the business management of the company for Western North America. May God bless Don Phillips.

McCall Oil Co. 1988 – 1992.

Marketing Manager. Guided the overhaul/upgrade of the Portland heavy fuel/asphalt terminal, GM and director of the installation of the new Waugh blending unit and added an asphalt lab with the help of my friend Bill Liddle.

Asphalt Supply & Service, 1985 – 1988.

As General Manager for the northwestern operations in charge of plant operations, specifying and marketing for AC-20R polymerized asphalt, anti-strip materials and commercial asphalt distribution. God bless Dick Hagman, rest in peace Dick.

Lakeside Industries, 1978 – 1985

Started on the crusher in Centralia, WA. And worked my way to General Superintendent. In charge of all aspects of construction operations out of the Longview, Washington office of Lakeside Industries under Ted Palin.

Responsible for all aspects of raw materials, scheduling, paving, production, costing analysis, and personnel.

Education:

» Masters Degree Business Administration	Canbourne Online-Ext. University	1990
» Bachelors Degree Civil Engineering	Western Washington (73-75/Canbourne On-line Ext. U.	1988
» Assoc. Degree Pre-law	Centralia College	1972
» Assoc. Degree Sociology	Centralia College	1980

Accomplishments & Projects List

Highway/Airport Projects for Department of Transportation's here in the USA and abroad:

Recent Projects 2000-2005;

- *Kennicott Copper Mine near Salt Lake City - main entrance and haul road,*
- *Port of Oakland ex and rebuild of central area container yard near old Naval base area,*
- *Los Angeles Sully-Miller main plant entrances (over 1million loads per annum) rebuild,*
- *Vancouver, Washington - Clark County Expo center re-alignment of I-5 access,*
- *Atyrau, Kazakhstan - Presidential Offices egress / ingress &*
- *Container yards and access to Renco facility also in Kazakhstan,*
- *Several paving projects in Beijing, Chengdu, Tainjin and some rural areas of Longzhou in PRChina,*
- *Various roadways for Las Vegas using a new Sulphur additive for asphalt SEAM now a Shell product.*

Washington DOT during the 1980s-90s.

- *Overlay and build complete sections of highways and roadways for the DOT, County and City agencies.*
- *Largest project, Interstate-5 reconstructs from Longview Interchange to Kelso Interchange.*
- *Project manager for the total reconstruct of a section of Interstate-5 that was washed away during the Mt. St. Helens eruption.*
- *Excavate and total rebuild including bridge deck refurbishing of a 4-mile section of the main Interstate Highway.*
- *Highway 432 from King Rd. to Lexington; Raise existing roadway 12 feet under traffic with staged development for the Corp of Engineers and the 12 mile main highway to Davidson Viewing Center near the crater of Mt. St. Helens*

Other Interests & Accomplishments

- Two patents in the infrastructure industry; #6,440,205 Aug.27th, 2002 & # 6,824,600 Nov. 30, 2004
- Patent pending for EZ-lime, A pelletized hydrated lime asphalt additive and modifier.
- Presidential Advisory Board at Montana State University & Family/Alumni Board.
- Member of several Federal-State & Regional User-Producer Groups regarding agency-contractor specification development and implementation.
- Written & incorporated several State & Federal agency specifications in bitumen & anti-strip materials
- Developed polymer anti-strip, sulfur based modifier for bitumen, solid asphalt replacement pellets for paving and brought all these to commercial viability.
- The accomplishments to date I am most proud of; "my three sons" & staying married for 23 years
- Married to a wonderful God fearing woman; there most definitely is a God in heaven and he is merciful to us fools.
- We all enjoy golf, rock hounding, big game hunting, shooting, (except my wife), fishing, skiing, and travel.

References:

- Phil Feliz, Principal of Western Technologies (Phoenix) contact # 602-437- 3737
- Dave Johnson, Dept. of the Interior (Bureau of Indian Affairs - Eng.) contact # 406- 698-7743
- Scott Barnes, Materials Director of Montana DOT contact # 406-444-6267
- Ian Cousins, Owner of RSW Ltd. contact # 403-590-2525
- Floyd Meldrum, retired (ya, right) contact # 702-491-1741